






File No. : No. I7(2)/MSME Innovative/PMAC/2021-22 Date : 30-09-2022



To,
Amity University Rajasthan
SP-1 Kant Kalwar, NH11C, RIICO Industrial Area, Rajasthan 303002

Yours faithfully,
(Vinamra Mishra)
Director (Technical and Projects)
E-mail: incubator-msme@gov.in

From: Incubation component under MSME Innovative Scheme (MSME Champion scheme) <helpline-msme@gov.in>
Sent: 30 September 2022 17:40
To: Prof. (Dr.) Manju Kaushik <mkaushik@jpr.amity.edu>
Subject: Recognition of the Institute as Host Institute (HI) for implementation of the Incubation component under MSME
Innovative Scheme (MSME Champion scheme) -reg.
 

Sir/Madam,
The proposal submitted by your institute for its recognition as Host Institute (HI) for
implementation of the Incubation Component under MSME Innovative Scheme has been
considered & in-principally approved in the Meeting of 3nd PMAC held on 27/09/2022 at New
Delhi under the Chairmanship of AS & DC (MSME).
In view of the above, your institute will become eligible to submit new innovative idea for getting
financial support under the New MSME Innovative (Incubation Component) scheme as per
guidelines only after uploading Undertaking for Development of Ideas and Utilization of Funds
duly signed and stamped as per proforma (Attached).
Undertaking for Development of Ideas and Utilization of Funds proforma Click here

https://my.msme.gov.in/inc/WriteReadData/Manuals/HI-BI_Undertaking.doc
https://my.msme.gov.in/inc/WriteReadData/Manuals/HI-BI_Undertaking.doc



